Wall, Treeva

From: Burt, Karen

Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 9:35 AM

To: Wall, Treeva

Cc: Johnson, Jeff; Conway, Lori; Wilkins, Temia

Subject: FW: Gussie Saieva-Drainage Complaint 35145 Marshall Rd
Attachments: Gussie Saieva.pdf

Good Morning Treeva,
Email & Letter for CarteGraph file.

Thank you,

From: Mcray, Nicholas

Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 9:32 AM

To: Johnson, Jeff

Cc: Driver, Ben; Daubert, Tim; Martin, Sidney; Hogan, Sharon; Burt, Karen
Subject: FW: Gussie Saieva-Drainage Complaint 35145 Marshall Rd

Jeff,

For your files-

Follow up on 35145 Marshall Rd drainage complaint- Private issue; property owner can address historic flow pattern
with swales.

No contributing run off from County facilities/ ROW.

Thanks

Nicholas Mcray, CFM
Stormwater Project Manager
Lake County Public Works
437 Ardice Avenue

Eustis, FL 32726
nmcray@Ilakecountyfl.gov
(352)483-9080

From: Martin, Cheryl

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2014 3:34 PM
To: Mcray, Nicholas

Subject: Gussie Saieva

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:



Gussie Saieva

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.



